Town Inn of George Severson

Power in America, 1836. First 1800-1849

Orange 1664, built house

Burial place

Albany, city of

War of Revolution 1750-1799

Settled by Old Hellebergh and 1795

Albany

1750-1799

First building erected

Albany

The Bowery

Neighboring stream called

Former name of Clinton Ave.

Albany

Center established in

Baker farm

1650-1699

Albany

Albany

For carding and fulling

Hiram Griggs. Trustees - Smith, Jurriam Severson

Schoharie-Albany

Berne, town of

Fort stood S. E. by the river

Still, and shoe factory.

Near this point the path

Plaza, Broadway at foot of State St.

Built by Hendrick Van Wieg

1750-1799

Inn of Jacob Crounse

John Tunnicliff, Jr.

Albany, city of

Farm of

[arrow] 1/2 mile

Rensselaerwyck, 1767

1750-1799

Dutch church

Albany

1800-1849

The Manor of

1750-1799

Schoharie, town of

1600-1649

Wassenaar, town of

1900-1949

American union

Colony of military spring 1690

Albany

Site of West India Company

Augs. 14, 1777

1800-1849

Albany City Hall

Guilderland, town of

Opened 1817 by

Where Johannes Dietz and

The Boht

Guilderland, town of

Owned by John Fisher

1812. Died July 23, 1853

Guilderland, town of

NYS 156, at Berne

Guilderland, town of

State Education building

Guilderland, town of

Tower contains municipal

Guilderland, town of

Located on map of West Manor

The largest house in Berne

Knap, town of

Surgeon in War of 1812

Albany

M. E. Church

Guilderland, town of

5 miles S. E.

Which stood 100 feet west

Albany

Pastor Johannes Schuyler

Guilderland, town of

First church erected in

First mill

Guilderland, town of

One of the first churches north

From this ground

NYS 40, 30.5 mi. S. of Greenbush

NYS 40, 1 mi. S. of Greenbush

NYS 156, at Berne

NYS 32, 100 yds. W of US 9W

Albany

US 20, 2 mi. S. of Guilderland

Albany

Port Rd., nr. Administration Bldg.

Albany

First post office

Albany

General Philip Schuyler

NYS 43, at W. Berne

Albany

H. N. B. 6th, 100 yds. N.

Albany

1750-1799

Rensselaer, town of

Pioneered the telegraph

Albany

Mar. 3, 1806

Albany

Capt. 3rd Albany regiment

Albany

A. G. 2nd, 350 yds. S.

Albany

Capt. 3rd, 1806

Albany

1800-1849

Colony, town of

Port Rd., nr. Administration Bldg.

Albany

1800-1849

Albany

1750-1799

Baker farm

1800-1849

Albany

NYS 156, at Berne

Albany

NYS 397, S of Dunnsville

Albany

NYS 43, at W. Berne

Albany

NYS 43, .5 mi. W. of Berne

Albany

E. 100 ft. of NYS 156

Albany

950 ft. of NYS 156

Albany

E. 50 ft. of NYS 156

Albany

E. 100 ft. of NYS 156

Albany

NYS 156, 1 mi. N.

Albany

NYS 156, 1 mile N.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.

Albany

NYS 156, 2 mi. S.
TOWN NYS 81 AT COOKSBURG

AFTERWARDS KING JAMES II THIS PARK, WHERE WAS SIGNED AND DIED IN 1838 THOMAS PELL OF FAIRFIELD, HUNTER'S ISLAND

PRESTON'S CORNERS ALONG OWASCO RIVER COL. BUTLER CROSSED 1750-1799

WILLARD TAVERN 1810 COL. JOHN HARRIS

HINSDALE, TOWN OF ALBANY MASTER IN 1832

SITE FIVE MILES SOUTH DURING CIVIL WAR BRONX AT GENESEE AND MARKET STS.

FEATHERBEDS ON THE LANE EARLIER KNOWN AS SACKETT'S CAYUGA

CLARKSVILLE "BRONX". DR. SAMUEL PRESTON

BRITISH BY SPREADING ON NYS 408 AT CATTARAUGUS-ALLEGANY COUNTY LINE BY SAMUEL BOYLAN

INDIAN CASTLE OF THE HARLEM RIVER; LATER ROCHAMBEAU WERE HERE.

ALLEGANY SAGE CREEK GOV. ENOS THROOP

RENSSELAERVILLE, TOWN OF HELD BRITISH LONG ENOUGH EVENTS IN THE QUARREL OF DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE;

WESTERLO, TOWN OF ALBANY 1750-1799 GOUVERNEUR MORRIS, "PENMAN"

KNOX, TOWN OF 1ST WHITE S.S. 1819 1800-1849 NONE

ALBANYALLY COUNTY

ALLEN AND HIS SONS JUSTICE, EARLY STOREKEEPERS GUILDERLAND, TOWN OF

FRAME HOUSE LOCATED NEAR JUNCTION OF NYS 143, AT WESTERLO

VAULT HILL 1800-1849

OLD INDIAN TRAIL LED TO SCHOHARIE VALLEY ALONG ONE MILE WEST OF STRINGING BEADS".

ALBANY WINDSOR, TOWN OF

HARRIET TUBMAN BUILT IN 1802 MILITARY TRAINING GROUND 1776 HER FAMILY WERE KILLED IN 1828 VAULT HILL

TARRYTOWN FORMERLY CALLED "ULALUME, AND OTHERS. HIS S.W. TO HARRIS FERRY IN A CAVE AGAINST THE WHIPPLE OF CONN. ABOUT 1600-1649

KILIAEN VAN RENSSELAER". THE DUKE OF YORK AND ALBANY

EMIGRANT 1650, ON LAND LOCATION NEAR PETROLIA OF NEW YORK CREATED

ONE MILE WEST OF SLOW ROAD SUNDAVILLE, SETTLED BY MALACHI OF STRINGING BEADS"

ONE MILE LONG, 1800-1857 WESTERLO, TOWN OF

AUBURN, CITY OF BAPTIST CHURCH ESTABLISHED IN AUBURN 1796

Survived April 5, 1803 in this HOUSE BUILT 1802 cutting hands of the soldier.

JONAS BRONCK HOME OF

DICKINSON, TOWN OF ORIGINALLY ON GENESEE ST.

AND INDIANS RUN FROM CATSKILL TO FRAME HOUSE ERECTED ON

VAN CORTLANDT HOUSE.

BARRACKS WERE ESTABLISHED IN 1800-1849 BY LAW NOVEMBER 1, 1683. THIS ROAD LIVED EBENEAZER

1650-1699 IN 1828 1600-1649 BUILT BY TUNIS CORNELISE RAN FROM CATSKILL TO

"EL COCHITO", THE VAULT OF THE VAN DUKE OF YORK AND ALBANY

ADAMS HILL. HER FAMILY WERE KILLED IN 1991, MOTHER OF MANY COUNTIES

husband, before she was 40. On land

WARRIOR HILLS, TOWN OF". THE VAULT OF THE VAN

STOPPED AT COOKSBURG 1800-1849 AND INDIANS

VAN DER DONCK FRAME HOUSE BUILT IN 1748 BY

E. Harley Whipple of Conn. About

CAYUGA

SAID TO HAVE BEEN ERECTED COUNTY

HARRIET TUBMAN BUILT IN 1802 MILITARY TRAINING GROUND 1776 HER FAMILY WERE KILLED IN 1828 VAULT HILL

TARRYTOWN FORMERLY CALLED "ULALUME, AND OTHERS. HIS S.W. TO HARRIS FERRY IN A CAVE AGAINST THE WHIPPLE OF CONN. ABOUT 1600-1649

KILIAEN VAN RENSSELAER". THE DUKE OF YORK AND ALBANY

EMIGRANT 1650, ON LAND LOCATION NEAR PETROLIA OF NEW YORK CREATED

ONE MILE LONG, 1800-1857 WESTERLO, TOWN OF

AUBURN, CITY OF BAPTIST CHURCH ESTABLISHED IN AUBURN 1796

Survived April 5, 1803 in this HOUSE BUILT 1802 cutting hands of the soldier.

JONAS BRONCK HOME OF

DICKINSON, TOWN OF ORIGINALLY ON GENESEE ST.

AND INDIANS RUN FROM CATSKILL TO FRAME HOUSE ERECTED ON

VAN CORTLANDT HOUSE.

BARRACKS WERE ESTABLISHED IN 1800-1849 BY LAW NOVEMBER 1, 1683. THIS ROAD LIVED EBENEAZER

1650-1699 IN 1828 1600-1649 BUILT BY TUNIS CORNELISE RAN FROM CATSKILL TO

"EL COCHITO", THE VAULT OF THE VAN

STOPPED AT COOKSBURG 1800-1849 AND INDIANS
JETHRO WOOD
Prehistoric
BUILT ABOUT 1799 BY HIS SON EUGENE ROUNDS 1865, ERECTED 1823
THE MORMON PROPHET LIVED 1750-1799
IN FRONT OLD BRICK SCHOOL OPPOSITE PRES. CH., AURORA
CAYUGA VILLAGE ON OLD CANAL BY RTE. 90
OLD SALT ROAD 1800-1849
Prehistoric
TO W. E. ROUNDS & A. RYAN, 1919
SCIPIOVILLE, RTE. 34B
BUILT 1804
SETTLED HERE IN 1811
1800-1849
TOWN OF LOCKE
Prehistoric
1750-1799
LEDYARD, TOWN OF
1800-1849
1833.  VILLAGE OF MORAVIA
SEPTEMBER 22-23, 1779
MONTEZUMA, TOWN OF
PLOUGH OF THE REVOLUTION AND ERECTION OF THEIR CHURCH
SITE OF ALGONKIAN VILLAGE
SEQUOIA
SO. SIDE ROAD E. OF SENNETT
ON E. LAKE RD., BEYOND DUTCHELL HOLLOW-BURTIS POINT
IN FRONT OF STORE FLOURING MILL
1800-1849
NEW YORK STATE ARSENAL
Prehistoric
TO HARVEST HAY 1789-90
SO. E. OR. DUBLIN HILL & MAIN ST. AURORA
WEEDS' BASIN
FRANKLIN ST. RD. E. SOULE CEMETRY
FLEMING, TOWN OF
1800-1849
ON BRICK CHURCH ROAD
1750-1799
1800-1849
1750-1799
LEDYARD, TOWN OF
KELLOGG, WHO OPENED THE CAYUGA
GRIFFIN MILL IN TOWN BUILT
Prehistoric
CAYUGA
SPRINGPORT, TOWN OF
SITE.  INDIAN BURIAL PLACE
CAYUGA CASTLE
PHILANTHROPIST, FOUNDED 1 MI. EAST OF LEVANNA
ALGONKIAN
AURORA-POPLAR RIDGE RD. 1/2 MILE. WEST RR
1845 WAS CONVERTED INTO
ERECTED 1793
BY COL. WILLIAM BUTLER'S
1800-1849
SECOND IN CAYUGA COUNTY
SETTLING 1809, ASSOCIATE
1750-1799
SO. MAIN ST. IN VILLAGE
CAYUGA
1800-1849
NAMED AFTER JUDGE CHARLES
1800-1849
IN THE TOWN OF CATO
FIRST CONGREGATIONAL IN TOWN
SET OFF FROM MILTON NOW TO IROQUOIS DURING STONE
SEMPRONIUS, TOWN OF
ON RTE. 34B SO. OF SCRIPIONVILLE
SCIPIO, TOWN OF
1750-1799
FRONT WELLS COLLEGE, E. SIDE STREET
BUILT BY ROSWELL TOWSLEY
1800-1849
IN 1798.  SECOND OLDEST
EARLY HOME
WELLS COLLEGE, 1868
IN CENTER OF VILLAGE
PROBABLY FORTIFIED
SETTER 1791
CAYUGA
BUILDING ERECTED 1806
AND WOOLEN MILLS
TOWN OF OWASCO
GREAT IROQUOIS TRAIL USED HERE
IN 1798, ALSO KING'S
AT LEVANNA
CAYUGA CASTLE
ON THIS SITE 1808
TOWN OF SCIPIO
NAME CHANGED IN 1874
FROM ELDER ROBT. NILES,
1800-1849
ON STATE RD. 326, 1 MILE NORTH OF OAKWOOD
CAYUGA
AN INDIAN VILLAGE HERE FROM CONSTRUCTION
MENTZ, TOWN OF
CALLED CHAPINS CRS. FROM
CONGRESSMAN 1815
ON GULLY RD. 1/2 MI. WEST OF RTE. 34B IN TN. SPRINGPORT
MORAVIA, TOWN OF
YEARS LATER HE BUILT THE OLD ARSENAL
HERE FROM CONSTRUCTION
"PEACH TOWN"
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF EAST
"THE PEPPER MILL"
CAYUGA
DESTROYED SEPT. 23, 1779
SENECA TURNPIKE
FIRST SETTLEMENTS IN TOWN,
1819
CIRCUIT JUDGE 1823
1750-1799
OF SOCIETY OF FRIENDS
"THE KITCHEN OF THIS HOUSE STOOD ABOUT HERE"
1850-1899
LEDOYARD, TOWN OF
PIONEER HOUSE
IN 1798.  SECOND OLDEST
EARLY HOME
WELLS COLLEGE, 1868
IN CENTER OF VILLAGE
PROBABLY FORTIFIED
SETTER 1791
CAYUGA
BUILDING ERECTED 1806
AND WOOLEN MILLS
TOWN OF OWASCO
GREAT IROQUOIS TRAIL USED HERE
IN 1798, ALSO KING'S
AT LEVANNA
CAYUGA CASTLE
ON THIS SITE 1808
TOWN OF SCIPIO
NAME CHANGED IN 1874
FROM ELDER ROBT. NILES,
1800-1849
ON STATE RD. 326, 1 MILE NORTH OF OAKWOOD
CAYUGA
AN INDIAN VILLAGE HERE FROM CONSTRUCTION
MENTZ, TOWN OF
CALLED CHAPINS CRS. FROM
CONGRESSMAN 1815
ON GULLY RD. 1/2 MI. WEST OF RTE. 34B IN TN. SPRINGPORT
MORAVIA, TOWN OF
YEARS LATER HE BUILT THE OLD ARSENAL
HERE FROM CONSTRUCTION
"PEACH TOWN"
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF EAST
"THE PEPPER MILL"
CAYUGA
DESTROYED SEPT. 23, 1779
SENECA TURNPIKE
FIRST SETTLEMENTS IN TOWN,
1819
CIRCUIT JUDGE 1823
1750-1799
OF SOCIETY OF FRIENDS
"THE KITCHEN OF THIS HOUSE STOOD ABOUT HERE"
1850-1899
LEDOYARD, TOWN OF
PIONEER HOUSE
IN 1798.  SECOND OLDEST
EARLY HOME
WELLS COLLEGE, 1868
IN CENTER OF VILLAGE
PROBABLY FORTIFIED
SETTER 1791
CAYUGA
BUILDING ERECTED 1806
AND WOOLEN MILLS
TOWN OF OWASCO
GREAT IROQUOIS TRAIL USED HERE
IN 1798, ALSO KING'S
AT LEVANNA
CAYUGA CASTLE
ON THIS SITE 1808
TOWN OF SCIPIO
NAME CHANGED IN 1874
FROM ELDER ROBT. NILES,
1800-1849
ON STATE RD. 326, 1 MILE NORTH OF OAKWOOD
CAYUGA
AN INDIAN VILLAGE HERE FROM CONSTRUCTION
MENTZ, TOWN OF
CALLED CHAPINS CRS. FROM
CONGRESSMAN 1815
ON GULLY RD. 1/2 MI. WEST OF RTE. 34B IN TN. SPRINGPORT
MORAVIA, TOWN OF
YEARS LATER HE BUILT THE OLD ARSENAL
HERE FROM CONSTRUCTION
"PEACH TOWN"
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF EAST
"THE PEPPER MILL"
CAYUGA
DESTROYED SEPT. 23, 1779
SENECA TURNPIKE
FIRST SETTLEMENTS IN TOWN,
1819
CIRCUIT JUDGE 1823
1750-1799
OF SOCIETY OF FRIENDS
"THE KITCHEN OF THIS HOUSE STOOD ABOUT HERE"
1850-1899
WOODEN PAILS AND TUBS BUILT 1800-1849
HISTORIAN, WHO SETTLED BAINBRIDGE, TOWN OF ELMIRA, TOWN OF
ELMIRA, CITY OF JOHN L HARDENBERGH 1793
PRESENT STORE BUILT FROM CAYUGA MINE
CAYUGA OF MOUNDBUILDER ORIGIN
METHALL WING PENDERGAST PIONEERS AND MEMBERS OF
WAS BUILT ON THIS SITE IN SELLER WITH LAFAYETTE.
FIRST EDIFICE OF THE CHAUTAUQUA LA GRANGE 1796
WAS FORMERLY TRANSPORTED OIL WELL
SETTLERS OF VILLAGE NAMED AFTER SYLVANUS MOORE, NEH. DUNBAR
REV. JOHN B. HOYT. 1800-1849
LOCAL AGENT OF HOLLAND LAND AMERICAN REVOLUTION 1750-1799
THROOPSVILLE A BODY OF TUSCARORAS WERE ON E. FACE PEARSON BLOCK COR. GENESEE AND EXCHANGE STS.
TO THE ALLEGANY IN 1749
MC DONOUGH, TOWN OF CAYUGA 1796
"NORTH WEST" FUR TRADE 1800-1849
SULLIVAN ROAD CAYUGA
BIG FLATS, TOWN OF CHEMUNG ON THE JUNCTION  OF THE MOSES DEWITT FOUNDED JUNE 9, 1795 BY CHAUTAUQUA
1800-1849 ABOUT 1800 THIS CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH SUMMERHILL, TOWN OF FIRST
FORMED 1859 FROM PORTIONS IN VICTORY OLD FERRY BUILT BY
AT FAIR HAVEN ON RTE. 104A HERE WHITE SETTLERS FOUND
JOHN JACOB ASTOR IN RIVER BEFORE 1757
ARMY ON ITS CAMPAIGN ON NYS 17 AT LEVANT HOME OF
BUILT HERE 1826, IN 1845 DOORS AT EDGE OF PARK PL. IN ELMIRA
FIRST SETTLER FLAT BOATS MANY YEARS.
CHEMUNG, TOWN OF OVER NARROWS MOUNTAIN CHEMUNG, TOWN OF THE SITE OF THE MILL HE
HERE IN 1811 ENLARGED 1802 DR. ALEXANDER MCINTYRE FOR FRANCE 1800-1849
UNDER GENERAL HAND 1ST TEXTILE MILL JAMESTOWN, TOWN OF
MARTIN. VILLAGE SETTLED 1750-1799 AGAINST THE BRITISH
JAMESTOWN FEMALE GREENE, TOWN OF "THE CROSSING PLACE"
Tavern 1803-1868 SETTLED IN 1792 JOHN J. THOMAS 1810-95
IN 1799. REV. JOHN JEFFRIES
1800-1849 1750-1799 1850-1899 LOCAL AGENT OF HOLLAND LAND 1750-1799 AGAINST THE BRITISH
1800-1849 FIRST CHEESE 1750-1799 1838-1919, HERE ARE BURIED CARR FARM
FIRST SETTLEMENTS 1800 BY IN EASTERN CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY N. SIDE W. GENESEE ST. BETWEEN CRANE BROOK AND CITY LIMITS
OF DEFENCE 1750-1799 FORTIFIED BY THE BRITISH 1750-1799 OF JAMESTOWN INDUSTRY 1750-1799 IN ARKWRIGHT WAS
IN SUMMERHILL ON RTE. 90 1750-1799 OF JAMESTOWN INDUSTRY 1750-1799 IN SUMMERHILL ON RTE. 90
IN SUMMERHILL ON RTE. 90 1750-1799 OF JAMESTOWN INDUSTRY 1750-1799 IN SUMMERHILL ON RTE. 90
IN SUMMERHILL ON RTE. 90 1750-1799 OF JAMESTOWN INDUSTRY 1750-1799 IN SUMMERHILL ON RTE. 90
FOR GENERATIONS KNOWN AS FAR AS THESE FALLS FROM SHERBURNE, TOWN OF CLAVERACK-GHENT LINE WHITING. BURNED DURING THE SEPARATED FROM ALBANY CO. COUNT CHARLES DE FREDENBURGH BUILT IN 1777 AT RAYVILLE 1800-1849 SITE OF TOLLGATE COLUMBIA PERU, TOWN OF NORWICH, TOWN OF 1800-1849 FILLED WITH GOVERMENT GRAIN. TOWN 1788. HILLSDALE TAKEN FIRST LOG HUT TEN RODS EAST, HOLLOW CO. RD., 1 1/2 MI. W. OF US 9 1788, PART LITTLE NINE 1ST PAPER MILL IN COLUMBIA STOOD HERE IN 1767. 1800-1849 1800-1849 BAPTISTS, METHODISTS, AND UNDER ABRAHAM LINCOLN "WESTERN ORACLE" COUNCILS HELD HERE BENJAMIN HOVEY, 1790, OXFORD, TOWN OF COLUMBIA HOUSE SINCE ERECTION WAS THE LONGEST SINGLE SPAN OF THE TUSCARORAS, KILLED BUILT 1829-32. VIA ON HORSEBACK. PASSENGER LUCY POWER, FIRST WHITE MAJOR AND SURVEYOR DURING THIS SITE TO THE SOUTHWEST NYS 9J & NYS 398 AT STUYVESANT 1800-1849 A MANOR 1686, DISTRICT 1772, NYS 66 IN CHATHAM CHATHAM, TOWN OF 1750-1799 CHENANGO REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIER CONTAINS UNIQUE EXAMPLE TURNPIKE 1750-1799 IN WHICH WAS INTERRED BY TORIES IN AUGUST, 1777 CLINTON 1750-1799 MARKED 101 MILES WEST STOCKPORT FORMED FROM PARTS MALONE. BEGUN BY MILITARY GENERAL, LAND AGENT, STATE AIDE TO WASHINGTON, OWNED AS A REFUGE FOR SETTLERS TO ESCAPE TO CANADA 1750-1799 CLINTON BURYING YARD 1750-1799 STUYVESANT, TOWN OF 1750-1799を作る。
Town
Prehistoric

1664.  NAMED FOR DUKE OF CO. RD., 1.5 MIS. E. OF NYS 22
DUTCHESS
DELAWARE COUNTY
1750-1799
CO. RD. 5 MI. NW OF AMEINA UNION
DOVER STONE CHURCH
DUTCHESS
YORK, ENCAMPED IN 1776
DELAWARE COUNTY
WAS NAMED FOR LORD DELAWARE,
NYS 199, .5 MI. W. OF HAMMERTON
FORMED AS TOWN 1788.  PART OF
MILAN, TOWN OF
1800-1849
AUTHOR, COLLABORATED WITH
DUTCHESS
BUILT ABOUT 1773
CHURCH ERECTED 1824
HAMDEN, TOWN OF
AMENIA, TOWN OF
LOG CHURCH BUILT SAME YEAR
1800-1849
AND USED UNTIL THE NEW
1750-1799
ON US 11 1 1/2 MIS. E. PREBLE
1800-1849
NANCY GRIFFITH
MATTEWAN
CO. RD AT AMEINA UNION
FREDERICKSTOWN 1788.  CHANGED
ON THIS HILL, DURING THE
OF NAVY, 1818-1822 AND
ON NYS 10 ABOUT 1 1/2 MIS. EAST OF WALTON
OLD TURNPIKE
THROUGH HERE SINCE THAT
NYS 199, 2 MIS. W. OF PINE PLAINS
1800-1849
1750-1799
DOVER, TOWN OF
SITE OF
MOUNTAINS," FISHKILL CLOVE
DUTCHESS
CORTLAND
WHILE ARMY WAS
BUILT IN PREBLE 1801
SETTLED 1730 BY GENET,
FISHKILL 1849.  BEEKMAN
NORTH EAST, TOWN OF
THE "T" IN ORIGINAL NAME
FIRST FRAME HOUSE BUILT
COLEMAN'S STATION
HEADQUARTERS OF BARON VON
THE PINE FAMILY
BELONGED TO BAPTIST CHURCH.
RED CHURCH
FIRST CHURCH IN AMENIA, WAS
KANE HOUSE
EAST FISHKILL, DUTCHESS CO.
PRIVATE GRAVE YARD
ELI DE VOE
Prehistoric
NYS 52, AT FISHKILL
1850-1899
DELAWARE
DUTCHESS
SW CORNER MAIN AND CHURCH STS. IN PINE PLAINS
REMOVED TO VILLAGE 1859
HOUSE BUILT IN 1740 BY
PINE PLAINS, TOWN OF
FROM KINGSTON TO
FOR DELAWARE RIVER, WHICH
MOREHOUSE TAVERN
RUNNING FROM POST ROAD
1800-1849
WAS NAMED FOR LORD DELAWARE,
FIRST CHURCH
ERECTED 1801
REFORMED CHURCH OF FISHKILL
DEWITT HOUSE
1700-1749
ROXBURY, TOWN OF
DUTCHESS
SITE OF
DAVENPORT, TOWN OF
TOWN, COUNTY, & STATE LINE
DELAWARE
INCLUDED MILAN AND PINE
1850-1899
1772 ON PULVER FARM; TORN
ON NYS 216, 1 MI. E. OF STORMVILLE
WALTON, TOWN OF
SET APART FROM ULSTER AND
DUTCHESS
DUTCHESS
SITE OF
FORMED FROM FISHKILL 1849.
1778-1783.  CONSTITUTION OF
1750-1799
GERMANTOWN, N.Y. SETTLED
STAR MILLS
"BARON ROSS"
AUG. 26, 1776, 100 WOMEN
OLD STONE 1749.
CREATED IN 1638, AND NAMED
DUTCHESS
EAST HELD AT HOME OF REV.
VIRGIL, TOWN OF
FISHKILL LANDING
MOHICAN SHACOMECOS OF
1777, TO CALL OUT COLONEL
STEUBEN ABOUT 1777.
PREBLE, TOWN OF
DUTCHESS
PULASKI VISITED HERE
AND FISHKILL LANDING
FISHKILL, TOWN OF
TOWN OF NORTH EAST
TOWN, COUNTY, & STATE LINE
OSWEGO
KENT, PUTNAM CO. FORMED AS
TOWN OF NORTH EAST
DUTCHESS
PHILIPSTOWN ANNEXED 1806.
A MILE WEST IS PHILIP HOAG
NYS 22, N. OF NYS 55, AT WINGDALE
SWORD IS NOW IN SMITHSONIAN
KENT, PUTNAM CO. FORMED AS
1750-1799
DUTCHESS
OLD TAVERN
FOR A WIDE NEIGHBORHOOD
OF LAND ABOUT 2,000,000 ACRES
CORTLAND
SITE OF
DUTCHESS
CORTLAND
DELAWARE
PINE PLAINS ORGANIZED 1823.
1800-1849
AND IS BURIED ON HILL TO
1800-1849
AND IS BURIED ON HILL TO
Town
ON THE PORTAGE AT TICONDEROGA
HERE ARE BURIED SEVERAL
ERECTED IN 1850 ON
SURRENDER AT SARATOGA
DUTCHESS NAME FOR
ON NYS 22 ABOUT 1 MILE NORTH OF WADHAMS
PORT KENT TO HOPKINTON
ON NYS 9N AND NYS 22 AT PORT HENRY

John Brown's Farm.
AIDED BY TWO FRENCHMEN AND

1750-1799
1800-1849
1850-1899
First Burial 1839
BUILT BY JOHN HALSTEAD
BUILT 1829-32. VIA
RENE GOUPIL AND GUILLAUME
FIRST BURIAL 1791
NINE PARTNERS MEETING
THE KING'S STORE
Line 1
ESSEX LODGE NO. 152
DUTCHESS COUNTY
1777
MAIN STREET
On NYS 9N ABOUT 1 MILE WEST OF WE
1806; DISCONTINUED
ON FT. TICONDEROGA RESERVATION AT TICONDEROGA
WEST SENECA, TOWN OF

ESSEX, TOWN OF
DUTCHESS

1750-1799
BUILT BY THE FRENCH IN
SITE OF
STEPHEN HENDRICKSON'S INN;
ON NYS 373 ABOUT 2 MILES FROM PORT KENT
ESSEX, TOWN OF
MESIER PARK
1800-1849
FOR MANY YEARS. NOW SITE OF
FIRST HOUSE
SITE OF
ERIE
AND MILITARY STORES AFTER
OF WILLIAM GILLILAND,
SCHOOL, ORGANIZED 1809.
1750-1799
DUTCHESS
DUTCHESS
1750-1799
TOWN. CONDUCTED BY THE
DUTCHESS
ESSEX
1800-1849
ESSEX
1800-1849
ESSEX
1750-1799
MORIAH, TOWN OF
RUINS OF THE
ON FT. TICONDEROGA RESERVATION AT TICONDEROGA
SCENE OF
ESSEX

1750-1799
1750-1799

1800-1849
ESSEX

1750-1799

1800-1849
ESSEX

1750-1799
MORIAH, TOWN OF

1800-1849
ESSEX

1800-1849
ESSEX

1750-1799
RHINEBECK, TOWN OF
ESSEX

1750-1799
1750-1799

1800-1849
ESSEX

1800-1849
ESSEX

1800-1849
ESSEX

1750-1799
MORIAH, TOWN OF

1750-1799

TICONDEROGA, TOWN OF

1750-1799
TICONDEROGA, TOWN OF

WILLSBORO, TOWN OF

CREEK TO TAKE OATH OF PRESIDENT
POUGHKEEPSIE, CITY OF
MONTGOMERY PLACE
1800-1849
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
WILLSBORO, TOWN OF
WIDOW OF GENERAL RICHARD
HUT SITES
MEACHAM HOUSE
BUILT BRICK HOUSE HERE BEFORE
1750-1799
IROQUOIS WARRIORS
ESSEX
HOME OF MESIER FAMILY
HERE BY NEW YORK, JULY 26, 1788
JOHN BROWN'S FARM.
AIDED BY TWO FRENCHMEN AND
ESSEX
1777
LONG DOCK
HOME OF LEVI P. MORTON, GOV. OF
TURNPIKE
ESSEX
1800-1849
ESSEX
1800-1849
ESSEX
NEAR THE NORTHERN BASE OF THIS
TWO BLOCKHOUSES
MIDDLE EBENEZER
STOOD HERE. BUILT 1770

WILLIAM GILLILAND, FOUNDER
ON TICONDEROGA COUNTRY GOLF COURSE SO. OF TICONDEROGA
HOUSE OCCUPIED BY
SENATOR, CHANCELLOR, JUDGE

1750-1799
1750-1799

1850-1899
1850-1899
U.S. BARRACKS 1812
THEN VICE PRESIDENT OF
MC KENSIE. BIRTHPLACE OF HIS SON,
ESSEX
BUILT ABOUT 1800
[ARROW]
DELAWARE ON THE WEST
WILLIAM GILLILAND, FOUNDER
ON NYS 22 ABOUT 2 1/2 MILES SOUTH OF WILLSBORO
ALBANY, WAS AN EARLY STAGECOACH
U.S. BARRACKS 1812
THEN VICE PRESIDENT OF
MC KENSIE. BIRTHPLACE OF HIS SON,
ESSEX
BUILT ABOUT 1800
[ARROW]
DELAWARE ON THE WEST
WILLIAM GILLILAND, FOUNDER
ON NYS 22 ABOUT 2 1/2 MILES SOUTH OF WILLSBORO
ALBANY, WAS AN EARLY STAGECOACH
U.S. BARRACKS 1812
THEN VICE PRESIDENT OF
MC KENSIE. BIRTHPLACE OF HIS SON,
IN HONOR OF ELIZABETH, WIFE OF WILLIAM JOHNSON, TOWN OF ESSEX, 1750-1799.

IN 1810 DUNCAN MC MARTIN ON THIS SITE STOOD THE IRENE MILL.  MILLER, PORT HENRY'S.  LATER ELECTED STATE SENATOR.

IN 1797 AS A PROTECTION AGAINST ATTACKS FROM THE SOUTHERN SECTIONS OF VERMONT, A BLOCKHOUSE WAS BUILT ON THE EASTERMOUTH ROAD IN ESSEX.  

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.

BLACK BROOK, AUSABLE FORKS, BLACK BROOK, JENNINGS ROAD, TOWN OF WESTPORT VIA ELIZABETHTOWN, BALLSTON LAKE, TOWN OF SCHENECTADY.

IN 1810 DUNCAN MC MARTIN ON THIS SITE STOOD THE IRENE MILL.  MILLER, PORT HENRY'S.  LATER ELECTED STATE SENATOR.

IN 1797 AS A PROTECTION AGAINST ATTACKS FROM THE SOUTHERN SECTIONS OF VERMONT, A BLOCKHOUSE WAS BUILT ON THE EASTERMOUTH ROAD IN ESSEX.

FIRST CHURCH IN WESTVILLE, TOWN OF WESTVILLE, 1750-1799.

ARE PLACES FOR A MUSEUM OR A LAKESHORE SCENIC ROUTE.

IN 1750-1799 A SUGAR MILL WAS BUILT IN FRANKLIN CO. NOW LOCATED IN THE TOWN OF MOIRA.  BUILT

IN 1788.  GENERAL WILKINSON'S ARMY AFTER THE SURRENDER OF FORT TICONDEROGA OCCUPIED HOUSE ON THIS SITE.  SITE OF BLOCKHOUSE OCCUPIED BY OFFICERS IN JULY 1777 FORCEDR

IN 1797 AS A PROTECTION AGAINST ATTACKS FROM THE SOUTHERN SECTIONS OF VERMONT, A BLOCKHOUSE WAS BUILT ON THE EASTERMOUTH ROAD IN ESSEX.

IN 1797 AS A PROTECTION AGAINST ATTACKS FROM THE SOUTHERN SECTIONS OF VERMONT, A BLOCKHOUSE WAS BUILT ON THE EASTERMOUTH ROAD IN ESSEX.

STARCH FACTORY IN USE FOR ABOUT 100 YEARS.  SITE OF ROMEO'S MILL.  SITE OF BOYCE'S MILL.  SITE OF ROMEO'S MILL.  SITE OF BOYCE'S MILL.

SANTA CLARA, HOPKINTON, TOWN OF ST. REGIS FALLS, HOPKINTON, 1800-1849

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.

FIRST COURT GENERAL OF THE TOWN OF MAYFIELD.  BUILT PRIOR TO 1810.  BOTH SITES OF THE SECONDARY DEFENSES OF CHAMPLAIN, TOWN OF FRANKLIN, 1750-1799.
COLUMBIA, TOWN OF
OF BRANT’S INDIANS, SEPT. 17,
THE CATSKILLS”
GENESEE RIVER AND BUFFALO
RELIGIOUS SERVICE WAS HELD
IN THE TOWN OF CLAYTON
NOW LITCHFIELD
PURCHASED FROM INDIANS
LITCHFIELD, TOWN OF
NYS 23 & 145, JEFFERSON HGTS.
BY TORIES AND INDIANS, 1781
SHEW HOUSE
GREENE
1750-1799
ATHENS, TOWN OF
CATSKILL, TOWN OF
GREENE
CATSKILL, TOWN OF
CUP-AND-SAUCER
EARLIER SETTLERS IN LITCHFIELD.
1800-1849
BY MACKAY CROSWELL & CO.
1750-1799
OF SIR WM. JOHNSON 1500
JAN VAN LOON
SITE OF
BUILT BY
INTO CREEK AT HIGH ROCK
SOLDIER; SETTLED HERE 1793;
AT INTERSECTION OF NYS 12 & NYS 179, DEPAUVILLE
AND HOUSE BUILT BY DAVID
BUILT BY D.V.W. GOLDEN 1812
ON NYS 385 AT ATHENS
1750-1799
VAN BUREN
IN THIS CEMETERY ARE THE
STONE HOUSE
WARREN, TOWN OF
COURT HELD AT WHITESTOWN.
STATIONED HIS SON JACOB TO
1700-1749
[ARROW]
ASSEMBLY 1823-24.  HOUSE OCCUPIED
N. SIDE B’WAY IN WESTERN PART, CAPE VINCENT VLGE.
ON TN. RD. ABOUT 1 MI. N. OF CRANES CORNERS
DR. JOHN ELY
HOME OF ISAAC NORTHRUP
1778-79.  CAPTURED BY
WAR OF 1812, CIVIL WAR
ON NYS 3 ABOUT 2 MIS. N. OF OSWEGO-JEFFERSON CO. LINE
OF SLEIGH BELLS
BUILT IN 1675 BY
AND WIFE DOROTHY CRIM
SETTLERS OF GERMAN FLATTS OF
ON W. MAIN ST., CATSKILL
1750-1799
LAND OFFICE FOR THE
1800-1849
100 RODS NORTH [ARROW]
1809-1873
DEDICATED SEPT. 7, 1931
A LOG BUILDING BUILT 1820
OLD KATSKILL
1750-1799
ON TOWN RD. ABOUT 1 MILE SOUTHWEST OF ROSIERE
ORGANIZED IN 1798
1800-1849
WOODWORTH FARM
JUNE 3, 1778.  TAKEN TO CANADA
1750-1799
COL. ROSS ON JUNE 3, 1778
HERKIMER
SETTLERS. HEROES OF
1750-1799
OF VIRGINIA.  APPOINTED
1800-1849
1750-1799
FORMER CRUGER MANSION
ERECTED 1818, BY STATE, AT
REFUGEES WORSHIPPED HERE
ON NYS 12E AT RIVERVIEW
REMINGTON
1750-1799
ON CO. RD. ABOUT 1 1/2 MI. W. MAYFIELD
FOLTS HOMESTEAD
ON NYS 12E ABOUT 3 MILES S.E. OF CAPE VINCENT
ON COUNTY RD. ABOUT 2 MIS. NORTH OF E. GREENVILLE
HERKIMER
CHURCH BUILT IN 1804
A RAIDING FORCE LED BY
INVENTOR OF THE
WAS MARRIED IN THIS HOUSE
WHO SERVED IN WAR OF 1812 AT
INJURED IN THIS CEMETERY
1800-1849
BRONCK HOUSE
HERKIMER
CAPE VINCENT, TOWN OF
1798.  CEMETERY DEDICATED
1800-1849
IRON FORGE
AGAINST THIS ROCK
CLAYTON, TOWN OF
CHURCH, ORGANIZED JULY 8,
1800-1849
GREENE
SURRENDER OF CORNWALLIS
1800-1849
GREENE
NATHANIEL BALL
1800-1849
GREENE
NATHAN BENJAMIN
GREENVILLE, TOWN OF
BY ISAAC HALLENBECK
1800-1849
GREENE
BECK WITH DOROTHY CRIM
1800-1849
GREENE
EARLY CHURCH
UNDER SIR WM. JOHNSON, 1762
1800-1849
GREENE
FIRST TEACHER WAS A SON OF
1800-1849
GREENE
DIED 1814; BURIED ONE MILE
1800-1849
GREENE
1800-1849
GREENE
1800-1849
GREENE
1800-1849
GREENE
1800-1849
GREENE
1800-1849
GREENE
1800-1849
GREENE
1800-1849
GREENE
1800-1849
GREENE
THE CLINTON-LEWIS-MASSACHUSETTS TRAIL 

ABANDONED FOR ONE OF TWO TOWNS OF THE LEWIS, TOWN OF MADISON 

OF GOVERNOR HUNT, TAUGHT HERE. LEICESTER, TOWN OF FENNER, TOWN OF 1862-1865 IN LEWIS COUNTY ON NYS 12B ABOUT 4 1/4 MILES SOUTH OF HAMILTON ON NYS 5 AT CALLEDONIA 

LEWIS, TOWN OF 

ON NYS 36 AT MOUNT MORRIS 

ON US 20 & NYS 5 AT LIMA 

ON NYS 26 AT EATON 

ON NYS 26, VLGE. OF DENMARK 

ON TN. RD. ABOUT 6 MILES SOUTH OF CANASTOTA 

OF SULLIVAN-CLINTON LEWIS 

OF THE AMERICANS FOR DEFENSE OF WHAT IS NOW ENGLISH MANOR TYPE. BUILT BY 1747-1825 EZRA CORNELL 

OF COMMUNITY STORAGE IN THIS SECTION 

OFbjergview 

OF THE SULLIVAN-CLINTON 

OF THE REVOLUTION SERVED IN THE REVOLUTION 

BELLAMY, 1855-1931, AUTHOR OF SCOTTISH SETTLERS 1799 

BUILT AND RUN BY ISAAC Morse Mill Dam 

BASEBALL CHAMPIONS - 1860 

OF THE CLINTON-LEWIS-MASSACHUSETTS TRAIL 

BISBEETOWN 

CELLARS FOR CORN, BEANS ORGANIZED 1803 AS TOWN OF 

BROWN MANSION 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

BROWN MANSION: SITE OF 

OF THE NEW YORK AND ERIE MILITARY ROUTE 

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.

OF THE.
HEMPSTEAD, TOWN OF
ON CO. RD. ABOUT 1 MILE EAST OF SALT SPRINGVILLE
GRAND SACHEM OF MONTAUKS
ON NYS 163 ABOUT 1 MILE SOUTH OF FORT PLAIN
1779
GRANDSON OF THOMAS JONES
SITE OF CHURCH
FROM MASSAPEQUA INDIANS, 1664,
SITE OF PIONEER NEW YORK
NEW CHURCH IN MINAVILLE, 1808.
ON THE LINE OF 100TH STREET.
SITE OF OR PASTURE, LATER CALLED ORCHARD & PROSPECT STS., IN OYSTER BAY
NEW YORK
WASHINGTON'S HEADQUARTERS
NOW, EAST ROCKAWAY
DIEFENDORF STUDIED LAW WITH
1776-1783
THIS SPRING MARKS CLINTON'S AMERICAN ARMY
ANNE CHAPEL & OLD FORT HUNTER 1850-1899
SITE OF SPOUTING SPRING
MERRICK RD. AT WANTAGH CAUSEWAY
OYSTER BAY, TOWN OF WANTAGH AVE., N. OF MERRICK RD. IN WANTAGH
NORTHERN LIMIT OF RAID
ROBERT JACKSON
ON NYS 5S ABOUT 3/4 MI. WEST AURIESVILLE
INDIAN TRAIL
1750-1799
FORT TRYON
NAMED IN MEMORY OF MONTGOMERY COMMITTEE OF SAFETY WAS ABOUT 1650; MARKET AND
ROCK SMITH FAMILY.
NASSAU
NONE
WHOLE LIBERTY AND PRIVILEGE
MINDEN, TOWN OF
AND THE TRYON COUNTY
CASTLE GARDEN
NASSAU
JUMEL TERR. (1666-1693)
NEW YORK
SITE OF COUNTRY SEAT OF CLINTON'S AMERICAN ARMY
APRIL 23/24, 1790
PETER YOUNG SOLD BY AARON ALBURTIS TO VOLUMTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT.
MOHAWK, TOWN OF
SOLDIERS' BARRACKS BUILT ORIGINALLY PARADE GROUND
ON CO. RD. 2 MILES EAST OF SALT SPRINGVILLE
EARLY DUTCH NAME OF THIS MEETING HOUSE
1700-1749
ON COUNTY RD. ABOUT 2 MILES SOUTHWEST OF AMSTERDAM
NONE
NONE
NONE
NEW YORK
BRYANT PARK
MONTGOMERY
EXTENDED ACROSS THESE HILLS
HILL BY DUTCH SETTLERS, FROM CITY HALL PARK
1750-1799
HEMPSTEAD, TOWN OF BUILT 1807. AS A BATTERY; ONCE PART OF THE FARM OF
ON NYS 5 AT FONDA
WARRENSBUSH VILLAGE
NONE
NONE
NONE
MONTGOMERY
NEW YORK
OF NEW YORK, SEPT.-OCT., 1776
1750-1799
1777-1783
1650-1699
1700-1755
GEORGE NORRIS' POEM, 1837
"SAND LANDS," TRAIL ALONG OFF THIS POINT, SEPTEMBER,
INDIANS SOLD MANHATTAN TO TO JERUSALEM
OF THE INDIANS WHO MADE
NEW YORK
"PEGGY" WEMPLE FAMOUS IN DAYS OF
OCEAN & ATLANTIC AVES., IN E. ROCKAWAY
ARTILLERY LEFT FT. PLAIN FOR
1817-1825
EDGECOMBE AVE., WEST 160TH ST.
WASHINGTON, WITHSTOOD 4600
SPUYTEN DUYVIL
REPUBLIC OF FRANCE'S COMMISSIONERS
OF THE CONFEDERATION
BUILT ABOUT 1781 BY
BUILT ABOUT 1778 BY
ASSOCIATE CHURCH
FIRST OVEN FOR PUBLIC USE.
ON COUNTY RD. ABOUT 3/4 MILE WEST OF
ON TN. RD. NEAR BRIDGE OVER SO. CHUCTANUNDA CR. ABOUT 1 1/2 MILES SOUTHWEST OF AMSTERDAM
IN WHICH HARLEM DUTCH
NIPPICHSEN, WAS ON SUMMIT
SOURCE OF PIONEER SUPPLY
IN 1812. THE ARCHITECT WAS
THE CLAREMONT
AVENUE
GRACIE HOUSE
BUILT BY ABRAM VAN HORN IN
DESTROYED IN RAID OF 1693
ON NYS 5 AT FONDA
BIG BRIDGE ROAD
NONE
NONE
NONE
NONE
MICHAEL HOGAN
BUILT ABOUT 1781 BY
MASSAPEQUA PLAZA
ON DAVID LINSEY
HONEST 22ND MILESTONE (1807) ON VARIOUS ROUTES
VOLK'S WOODS
NONE
NONE
NONE
MONTGOMERY
NEW YORK
OF THE INDIANS WHO MADE
NEW YORK
HOME OF COL. JOHN JACKSON
CENTRAL PARK
CENTERED HERE IN 1765;
NONE
FORT GUMAER
IN COL. WILLIAM ALLISON'S
ON US 209 AT N. END PORT JERVIS
IN 1794. JAMES WICKHAM,
ORANGE COMMITTEE OF SAFETY, 1776
LAND OF WESTFALL & CO.
ON PERKINS MEMORIAL DR. AT BEAR MOUNTAIN STATE PARK
1800-1849
CANANDAIGUA, TOWN OF
DESTROYED SEPT. 7, 1779
ON NYS 32 ABOUT 1 MILE SOUTH OF NEWBURGH
AFTER THE CIVIL WAR
NAMED FOR
ONTARIO
RIVER CROSSED HERE TO
HISTORIC TRACK
ON TN. RD. ABOUT 3 MILES NORTHWEST OF VICTOR
ORANGE
A PASS TO THE WESTERN
DEERPARK, TOWN OF
DEC. 3, 1822.
AS HEADQUARTERS IN 1779 BY
ISRAEL PUTNAM, COMMANDER
ORANGE
1750-1799
INDIAN RAID
DEERPARK, TOWN OF
ORANGE
1750-1799
ONTARIO
HIGHLAND, TOWN OF
1750-1799
ONTARIO
BUILT BY DANIEL CROMLINE,
BUILT BY JAMES HERENDEEN
IRON FURNACE
SAFETY. GERARDUS, HIS
ON US 20A ABOUT 1/2 MILE E. OF HONEOYE
FRIST BRICK HOUSE
WHO SCALPED TOM QUICK, SR.
MAR. 5, 1703 TO JOHN BRIDGES
ARMY ON ITS CAMPAIGN
ONTARIO
AGAINST THE BRITISH
ONTARIO
AND JULY 20, 1779
DEERPARK, TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR, TOWN OF
NAPLES
BAY
OLDEST HOUSE HERE, BUILT
WILAHOOSA CAVE
NEW WINDSOR, TOWN OF
N. J. MILITIA IN PURSUIT
PENHORN'S LAND
DAYS ON THE FORMER MORGAN
NEW WINDSOR, TOWN OF
CHESTER, TOWN OF
1800-1849
PRINTED PAPER SALES
AGAINST THE BRITISH
NEW WINDSOR, TOWN OF
THE SENECA NATION
WYOMING FOR SULLIVAN'S
SITE OF
DEERPARK, TOWN OF
MANCHESTER, TOWN OF
WILLIAM C. COTTON,
HOME OF PHILIP SWARTOUT
ON US 209 SOUTH OF HUGUENOT
KINGSTON TO COPPER MINES
ON US 209 AT SULLIVAN-ORANGE COUNTY LINE
VILLAGE OF 500 INHABITANTS
ON US 209 AT HUGUENOT
ONTARIO
ON US 209 AT SULLIVAN-ORANGE COUNTY LINE
ONTARIO
1ST JUDGE OF CO. 1789-93
ON US 20A ABOUT 1/2 MILE E. OF HONEOYE
GENEVA, CITY OF
HIGHWAY 1-G. 852
STATE HIGHWAY 9W, 1857
GENEVA, CITY OF
MADE PRISONERS: GIRLS SAVED
AGAINST THE BRITISH
NEW WINDSOR, TOWN OF
JULY 20, 1779
ON US 9W AT ULSTER-ORANGE COUNTY LINE
ONTARIO GLASS MANUFACTORY
ON NYS 32 ABOUT 1 MILE SOUTH OF NEWBURGH
AFTER THE CIVIL WAR
NAMED FOR A DUTCH WORD,
DEERPARK, TOWN OF
ON NEVERSINK DR. ABOUT 2 MILES NORTHEAST OF PORT JERVIS
FRANCE WHO SETTLED IN
ONTARIO
1750-1799
ONTARIO
NAPLES
HIGHLAND, TOWN OF
ON US 209 SOUTH OF HUGUENOT
ONTARIO
ON US 209 AT HUGUENOT
ONTARIO
ON US 209 HALFWAY BETWEEN HUGUENOT & PORT JERVIS
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ONTARIO
ON
THE TOP STORY WINDOW WAS THE FIRST STORY WINDOW TO BE REPAIRED AFTER A FIRE IN 1777.

THE SETTLEMENT, IN 1769, OF A MILITIA TO THE FORT AT COOPESTOWN, FROM HARWICH, MASS., IN 1749, COMPLETELY ENCLOSED.

THEmeldung OF GEN. NICHOLAS HERKIMER, GUARDING BRIDGE AND FORD, WAS DISCLOSED AS A TRAITOR, FLED TO THE NORTH, AND RETURNED WITH STONE PART OF THE HIGHLANDS.  THE HIGHLANDS.

THE POTOMAC, AT FREDERICKSBURG, BATTLEFIELD OF THE WEST, JULY 31, 1763, HEZEKIAH STODDARD, 1750-1799, WRITTEN THERE 1758.

THE CONGRESS, AT CHARTERED AS HARTWICK COLLEGE, 1800-1849, OF THE INDIANS.

THE EASTERN TURNPIKE, IN THIS CEMETERY.


THE STOOGES, TOWN OF BURLINGTON, N.J.

THE WATERFRONT, AT THE FALLS, BUILT 1791.

THE HARTWICK, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE RED MILLS, OF THE BROOK, DURING THE SETTLER'S REVOLT.

THE WEST, JULY 31, 1763, THE THERMOMETER WOULD REACH 100 DEGREES.

THE SHOULDERS, 1700-1749.

THE MOUNTAIN TOP.  IT MARKS THE POINT OF THE CONNECTICUT LINE TO NEW JERSEY.

THE POLITICAL DIVISION OF THE HIGHLANDS, FROM THE FRENCH INVADEosaic OF 1760, TO THE 1763 REPLACEMENT OF THE BRITISH TROOPS.

THE FEDERAL CORNERS.  HIS FARM WAS NAMED FOR GENERAL ISRAEL PUTNAM, COMMANDER OF THE MILITIA, WHO WAS CAPTURED AND FATALLY WOUNDED AT BENNINGTON.

THE RICHFIELD, TOWN OF, 1700-1749, OF THE SETTLEMENT, IN 1769, OF A MILITIA TO THE FORT AT COOPESTOWN, FROM HARWICH, MASS., IN 1749, COMPLETELY ENCLOSED.

THE JACOBS, TOWN OF, 1750-1799, WHO WAS CAPTURED AND KILLED AT THE FALLS, BUILT 1791.

THE HARTWICK, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE EMBREE, 1780.  WASHINGTON TUNNICLIFF-1755, OF NEW YORK, AUTHOR OF "NATTY BUMPPO."

THE Hewlitt, 1750-1799, ABOUT 1740, BY MOSES FOWLER.

THE ST CROIX CHURCH, THE OLDEST LUTHERAN CHURCH IN NEW YORK.

THE WHITESTONE, 7TH AVE. AND CLINTONVILLE BLVD.

THE E. EMBREE 1780.  WASHINGTON TUNNICLIFF-1755, OF NEW YORK, AUTHOR OF "NATTY BUMPPO."

THE SPRINGFIELD, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE ROBBINS, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE FEDERAL CORNERS.

THE HAUNTED HOUSE, 1650-1699.

THE PHILLIPSTOWN, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.

THE OTSEGO, TOWN OF, 1750-1799.
SEPARATING HOSTILE ARMIES
IN STONY POINT PARK
THE OUTER LINE
RICHMOND
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK
AND SIR HENRY STRAKEY
1750-1799
BUILT BY THE INVADING
AND OF BRITISH REDOUBT
THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION,
FRENCH AND INDIAN WAR
SEPT. 19 AND OCT. 7, 1777
SARATOGA NATL. HISTORICAL PK.
BALLSTON, TOWN OF
PROPERTY CONVEYED 1863
SARATOGA NATL. HISTORICAL PK.
ARMY SITUATED ON HALF
OF MOHAWK RIVER AT THIS POINT.
RENSSELAER
AMERICAN ATTACK ON
FIRST BATTLE
LIEUT.-COL. FLEURY
GRADUATED FROM WEST POINT
AT THE HEAD OF THE
NONE
BRITISH CAMP
OF PENNSYLVANIA, LED
1650-1699
BETWEEN THE BATTLES OF
BEHIND THE REDOUBT
SITE OF
WHO CAME FROM FRANCE
ON NYS 29 AT SCHUYLERVILLE
1750-1799
OF THE BRITISH ABATIS OF
ROCKLAND
BRITISH RETREAT TO NORTH
OF THE DUTCH SETTLERS OF
CORNWALL AT YORKTOWN, IN
VIRGINIA AND NORTH
OAK TREE RD. IN TAPPAN
SITE OF
BELOW THIS HILL IS LOCATED
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK
DE WINDT HOUSE
LEADING TO THE CENTRAL
FOUNDER OF BALLSTON
FORT CRAILO
HELD THIS HIGH GROUND
INCORPORATED APRIL 18, 1811
THE WESTMOST POINT OF THE
SARATOGA
BATTLEFIELD
ROCKLAND
HEADQUARTERS
VERBRYCK LIVED HERE DURING
SARATOGA
SITE OF
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK
LINE2
DOODLETOWN
ROCKLAND
SITE OF INDIAN CARRY FROM
BRITISH FORT ON STONY
[ARROW]
ROCKLAND
OF VALOUR OF AMERICANS
SARATOGA
ROCKLAND
1750-1799
ROCKLAND
HISTORIC KING'S FERRY OF
RENSSELAER
POINT AND PLANNED THE
REVOLUTIONARY PERIOD
SARATOGA
TWO COMPANIES
SOUTH OF MIDDLE RAVINE
BURIAL PLACE
NAMED FROM CRESCENT SHAPE
B. 1816 - D. 1847
BROTHER OF JANE MCCREA
THIS ROUTE, 1779
Prehistoric
WAS BUILT
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK
USED BY THE BRITISH ARMY
STONY POINT, TOWN OF
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK
LEADING THE RIGHT
THE LEFT COLUMN
STONY POINT, TOWN OF
FOR A FREE UNION SCHOOL
1750-1799
INTERSECTION US 9 & 20 WITH NYS 9J
2500 FEET
SARATOGA NATL. HISTORICAL PK.
"YANKEE DOODLE"
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK
SARATOGA
LIGHT INFANTRY
OF BOTH ARMIES
SET. 28 - OCT. 2, 1780
WAYNE, CROSSED THE MARSH
ROCKLAND
WESTERN HWY. & WASHINGTON AVE. IN TAPPAN
THE TIME OF THE ASSAULT,
GENERAL DEARBORN'S
RICHMOND
1750-1799
BURGOYNE'S ARMY
SARATOGA
BRITSIH LEFT
TimePeriod
IN STONY POINT PARK
SARATOGA
OF HERE ABOUT 1800
OF THE SEVENTEENTH BRITISH
STONY POINT, TOWN OF
HEADQUARTERS
1750-1799
WHERE MAJOR JOHN ANDRE,
SEPT. 19 AND OCT. 7, 1777
VIRGINIA, CROSSED KING'S
THE LIGHT INFANTRY.
OCT. 7, 1777
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PK.
THE NORTH SHORE UNTIL 1696
BURGOYNE'S
STONY POINT, TOWN OF
ON US 4 AT NORTHUMBERLAND
GENERAL BURGOYNE
MAJOR WILLIAMS
1750-1799
THEN THE ONLY CHURCH
SARATOGA
BATTLES OF
1750-1799
SARATOGA
BRITISH LINE OF BATTLE
STONY POINT,
RIGHT COLUMN, UNDER GEN.
RENSSELAER
1750-1799
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK
REVOLUTION. HE WAS FRIEND OF
1750-1799
1757
FROM SHORE TO SHORE
ON US 4 AT VICTORY MILLS
AMERICAN HEROES WHO DIED
1750-1799
1750-1799
MADE BY THE BRITISH
SITE OF OLD CRESCENT BRIDGE.
NONE
SITE OF OLD CRESCENT BRIDGE.~LINE2
BATTERY OF 6 POUNDERS
ADJOINING FLATS
SARATOGA
ENGAGED BRITISH OUTPOST
SARATOGA
BATTLEFIELD
SARATOGA
BATTLE FIELD
STONY POINT, TOWN OF
1750-1799
NORTHUMBERLAND, TOWN OF
HOME OF JAMES GORDON
ON RICHMOND AV. BETWEEN RAILROAD AND RICHMOND TER.
BATTLEFIELD LINE
STONY POINT, TOWN OF
1750-1799
NORTHUMBERLAND, TOWN OF
CROSSED CREEK HERE
NONE
NONE
STONY POINT, TOWN OF
1750-1799
NORTHUMBERLAND, TOWN OF
ON THIS SPOT STOOD AN
NONE
NONE
STONY POINT, TOWN OF
1750-1799
NORTHUMBERLAND, TOWN OF
SARATOGA
ACTION IS IN THE ORDER: "YANKEE DOODLE"
SARATOGA
ACTION IS IN THE ORDER: "YANKEE DOODLE"
SARATOGA
ACTION IS IN THE ORDER: "YANKEE DOODLE"
SARATOGA
ACTION IS IN THE ORDER: "YANKEE DOODLE"
SARATOGA
ACTION IS IN THE ORDER: "YANKEE DOODLE"
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
1750-1799
MONTREAL SEPT. 8, 1760
AND COMPLETED HIS
BALLSTON, TOWN OF
WHO HELPED DEVELOP COHOES
SARATOGA
LAND THE BUSINESS BROUGHT
SCHENECTADY, CITY OF
ON US 9 AT WILTON

SANDERS HOUSE
SARATOGA
REPLACED 1874
BREASTWORKS
PRESENT EDIFICE BUILT 1836
ON CLINE FARM NEAR EATON CRNRS.
SCHENECTADY
1735
GENERAL BURGOYNE
ON THE WOODED HILL
1669, THE MOHAWKS AMBUSHED
GENERAL IN U.S. ARMY
SCHENECTADY
SCHENECTADY
1750-1799
WOLF HOLLOW
OF
1669, THE MOHAWKS AMBUSHED
ON COUNTY RD. ABOUT 2 MILES EAST OF CONESVILLE
1750-1799
THE CAMP, 1755-1812
SETTLERS OF THE REGION.
SARATOGA
ITS KIND IN THIS REGION
PASTORATE OF REV. CHARLES
BAPTIST CHURCH
ERECTED 1807 NEAR SITE
COLONEL MORGAN
STATE SENATOR 1819, 33, 34, 45, 47
OF AN ARCTIC TYPE ONCE
ASSEMBLYMAN AND SPEAKER
END OF NORTHWEST PASSAGE
HERE BORE STONE TABLET
BALLSTON FORT
EDIFICE DEDICATED JULY 4, 1824
SHERBURNE TANNERY
PRESENT EDIFICE BUILT 1868
SARATOGA
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
GEN. PHILIP SCHUYLER
SARATOGA
RELIEF OF FORT STANWIX
WATER FORD
SCHENECTADY
ON US 4 AT STILLWATER
CROSSED THIS STREAM
ABOUT 1790. AFTER CLEARING
BALLSTON, TOWN OF
ON "GREAT ROAD" TO CANADA
FLATS WEST OF GLEN-
CRABB KILL
VAN VLECK HOME
DURING ADVANCE AND RETREAT
HERE, HIS PRIMITIVE BRIDGE
AT INTERSECTION OF FERRY ST. & UNION ST.
PANTHER CREEK TO CHARLOTTE
1700-1749
HELD THIS POSITION TO PREVENT
LIDDLE, EARLY SETTLER OF
DUANESBURG, TOWN OF
GLENVILLE, TOWN OF
1650-1699
BRITISH FORCE OF 250
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
FROM THE FEATHERSTONHAUGH
ON MOUNT MCGREGOR
MCMASTER, WYLIE, & RAMSAY.
DURING HIS LAST DAYS
HERE
HOME OF SEVEN GENERATIONS
UNION COLLEGE
USED BY UNION COLLEGE 1796-
DURING REVOLUTION
HERE RAN A GREAT AND WELL-
SARATOGA
AMERICAN ARMIES CAMPING
HERE ABOUT 1770, HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1720 STOOD
DURING REVOLUTION
HERE
ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1720 STOOD
DURING REVOLUTION
HERE
ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
HERE ABOUT 1790 HARMANUS
Town

1850-1899

COLONY IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

SUFFOLK

ST. LAWRENCE

EAST HAMPTON TOWNSMEN

FIRST TOWN MEETING 1657.

MAJ. GEN. THOMAS DAVIES, 1809

WILLIAM WOODS AVERELL

1750-1799

ORIGINALLY OWNED BY

SUFFOLK

HUNTINGTON, TOWN OF

A PART OF TOWN OF HUNTINGTON

TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON

MEMORIAL

1842

1835-1910

BUILT IN 1848 BY BENJAMIN

SUFFOLK

HAVEN COLONY TO FOUND

ANDRE MASSENA, 1758-1817

FOUNDED 1655.

TOWN OF SOUTHHOLD

A PROBABLE STATION OF

COV. NICOLLS PATENT 1666-7.

BROOKHAVEN, TOWN OF

SUFFOLK

CANTON, TOWN OF

1800-1849

SUFFOLK

1800-1849

191 FEET FROM THIS CORNER.

NORTH COUNTRY RD., W. OF WADING RIVER

LIVED HERE 1650-96.  PREPARED

SOUTHAMPTON, TOWN OF

SECATOGUE INDIANS, NAMED

ROSEVILLE AVE., W. OF LAKE RONKONKOMA

GOV. ANDROSS PATENT 1676.

SUFFOLK

FIRST CHURCH BUILDING 1665.

AUSTIN ROE, INN KEEPER, WAS

1684.  FIRST CHURCH 1769.

COL. JAMES MCBURNEY

FOR EARLIEST SETTLER

SUFFOLK

1650-1699

BROOKHAVEN, TOWN OF

HUNTINGTON, TOWN OF

1750-1799

BROOKHAVEN, TOWN OF

OF COL. HOPKINS NEAR BROOK

FORMED MARCH 3, 1802

BY BENJ. RAYMOND, LAND AGENT,

THE OLD FORT

GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1666-7.

1800-1849

NYS 25A, IN EAST SETAUKET

TOWN OF HUNTINGTON

AT INTERSECTION E. ORVIS & TAMARACK STS., MASSENA

FIRST CHURCH 1669.

KANESTIO

GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1666-7.

1684.  FIRST CHURCH 1769.

MASSENA, TOWN OF

1684.  FIRST CHURCH 1769.

AVERELL HILL

FORMED MARCH 3, 1802

BUILT 1810

SETTLEMENT 1690, SUFFOLK

1690 - BURNED 1931.

SECATOGUE INDIANS, NAMED

20 BY 26 FEET WITH A

BROADCAST ON THIS CORNER

EAST RIDEING OF YORKSHIRE.

FIRST CHURCH 1669.

BRENTWOOD RD., E. OF COMAC RD.

CALLED LUKE BROWN ROAD

MAY 23, 1777

WICK'S TAVERN

SUFFOLK

TOWN MEETING 1720.  FIRST PATENT

MASHAL IN FRENCH ARMY

1650-1699

ISLIP, TOWN OF

GOV. DONGAN PATENT 1686.

OLDEST ENGLISH CHURCH

AFTER ISLIP, ENG.  FIRST

SUFFOLK

WOODBURY RD., W. OF COLD SPRING HARBOR RD.

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN

FOWLER, TOWN OF

ON NYS 58, VLGE. OF FOWLER

AT SAG HARBOR, CAPTURED

STEUBEN

PRIOR TO

UNDERGROUND RAILWAY

ORIGINALLY OWNED BY

SUFFOLK

1750-1799

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD

GOV. DONGAN PATENT 1686.

1650-1699

CASTLE

ISLIP, TOWN OF

GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1666-7.

1700-1749

1700-1749

ADMINISTRATION FACILITY

FIRST SCHOOL TEACHER 1657.

ITS ORANIZATION

TRIBE LIVED HERE MANY YEARS.

STEUBEN

IN_FORMATION

NYS 25 IN LAKE GROVE

ISLIP TOWN

MAJ. GEN. NEWTON

1690 - BURNED 1931.

SECATOGUE INDIANS, NAMED

FIRST CHURCH 1669.

BORN HERE, NOV. 26, 1803

FIRST SCHOOL TEACHER 1657.

ONE OF TEN TOWNS OF 1787.

SUFFOLK

NYS 27A, WEST BAY SHORE

DURING HIS TOUR OF L.I.

SITE OF FIRST

DISCOVERED A SETTLEMENT,

1650-1699

FIRST SHEEP FOLD

1800-1849

ON INTERSECTION NYS 11B & NYS 195, NICHOLVILLE

NYS 114 BETWEEN E. HAMPTON & SAG HARBOR

DEDICATED JULY 19, 1923

GOV. OF NEW YORK 1844-46.

STATESMAN

ORIGINALLY OWNED BY

SILAS WRIGHT

LINE 4

SUFFOLK

HERE IN 1690 SIEUR DE

BUSINESS

SITE OF OLD BRITISH

EAST HAMPTON, TOWN OF

SUFFOLK

1700-1749

1700-1749

HERE IN 1707 COLONIAL

EARLY IN 1737 L. I.  NOTED

IN 1738

VIEWED THE LINE

WITH M. HALL

IN 1746.

CHURCH BUILDING 1776.

IS BURIED FOUR MILES

CANISTEO, TOWN OF

PRESIDENT WASHINGTON DINED

GOV. DONGAN PATENT 1688.

SUFFOLK

OLDEST HOUSE

BUILT BY CAPT. HASKELL 1825.

ISLIP TOWN

MIDDLE RD., W. OF BLUE POINT

SITE OF

MADE BY WHITE MEN

BY CAPT. ANDREW MONTOUR

GOV. DONGAN PATENT 1686.

SUFFOLK

OLD COUNTRY RD., N. OF EASTPORT

SITE OF

1650-1699

THATCHED ROOF, STOOD ON

ST. LAWRENCE

CHARLES DAVIES, 1799, MATHEMATICIAN

TOWN MEETING 1720.  FIRST PATENT

FOR TWO TOWNS OF CONSTRUCTION

ISLIP TOWN

WICK'S TAVERN

SUFFOLK

TOWN MEETING 1720.  FIRST PATENT

MASHAL IN FRENCH ARMY

1650-1699

ISLIP, TOWN OF

GOV. DONGAN PATENT 1686.

1700-1749

1700-1749

ADMINISTRATION FACILITY

FIRST SCHOOL TEACHER 1657.

ITS ORANIZATION

TRIBE LIVED HERE MANY YEARS.

STEUBEN

IN_FORMATION

NYS 25 IN LAKE GROVE

ISLIP TOWN

MAJ. GEN. NEWTON

1690 - BURNED 1931.

SECATOGUE INDIANS, NAMED

FIRST CHURCH 1669.

BORN HERE, NOV. 26, 1803

FIRST SCHOOL TEACHER 1657.

ONE OF TEN TOWNS OF 1787.

SUFFOLK

NYS 27A, WEST BAY SHORE

DURING HIS TOUR OF L.I.

SITE OF FIRST

DISCOVERED A SETTLEMENT,

1650-1699

FIRST SHEEP FOLD

1800-1849

ON INTERSECTION NYS 11B & NYS 195, NICHOLVILLE

NYS 114 BETWEEN E. HAMPTON & SAG HARBOR

DEDICATED JULY 19, 1923

GOV. OF NEW YORK 1844-46.

STATESMAN

ORIGINALLY OWNED BY

SILAS WRIGHT

LINE 4

SUFFOLK

HERE IN 1690 SIEUR DE

BUSINESS

SITE OF OLD BRITISH

EAST HAMPTON, TOWN OF

SUFFOLK

1700-1749

1700-1749

HERE IN 1707 COLONIAL

EARLY IN 1737 L. I.  NOTED

IN 1738

VIEWED THE LINE

WITH M. HALL

IN 1746.

CHURCH BUILDING 1776.

IS BURIED FOUR MILES

CANISTEO, TOWN OF

PRESIDENT WASHINGTON DINED

GOV. DONGAN PATENT 1688.

SUFFOLK

OLDEST HOUSE

BUILT BY CAPT. HASKELL 1825.

ISLIP TOWN

MIDDLE RD., W. OF BLUE POINT

SITE OF

MADE BY WHITE MEN

BY CAPT. ANDREW MONTOUR

GOV. DONGAN PATENT 1686.

SUFFOLK

OLD COUNTRY RD., N. OF EASTPORT

SITE OF

1650-1699

THATCHED ROOF, STOOD ON

ST. LAWRENCE

CHARLES DAVIES, 1799, MATHEMATICIAN

TOWN MEETING 1720.  FIRST PATENT

MASHAL IN FRENCH ARMY

1650-1699

ISLIP, TOWN OF

GOV. DONGAN PATENT 1686.
WHICH CROSSED SHAWANGUNK KILL DURING NAPOLEONIC WARS

SUFFOLK

SURGEON WHO GAVE HIS LIFE CALLICOON, TOWN OF

OPENED 1648 ORGANIZED IN DISTRICTS,

FORT DEVENS FIRST SAWMILL

HIS HOME STOOD ON THIS BURLINGHAM

SETTLED 1652. 1800-1849 1750-1799

SPARED WHEN INDIAN TRAIL INC. JUNE 28, 1828

FIRST CHURCH BEFORE 1750.

SULLIVAN AT NEWKIRK'S MILLS, 1808 GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1665-6.

OLD TURNPIKE JOHN SHEPARD & ENLARGED TOWN OF SMITHTOWN

HEADQUARTERS OF 1800-1849 1750-1799

LIBERTY, TOWN OF SULLIVAN BATTLE OF MINISINK

WAS BLAZED IN 1786 1850-1899 A PART OF SOUTHOLD PRIOR TO

SULLIVAN OWEGO, TOWN OF MEETING HOUSE IN 1822 THE SHORTEST ROUTE

TO HIS HOME IN ROCHESTER PULASKI AVE. & TOWN LINE RD., S. OF FORT SALONGA

WOOD ENGRAVER. MEETING PLACE HIGHLAND, TOWN OF

OLD TOWN RD. & MEETING HOUSE LA, SOUTHAMPTON 1800-1849

CIRCASSIAN, DEC. 1876. FIRST HOUSE ON NYS 97 ABOUT 1/2 MILE EAST OF ENTRANCE TO BATTLEFIELD

SULLIVAN BATTLE OF BRANT'S CROSSING

MAUGHANTOWANO TIOGA BUILT 1757 1769 - 1847

THOMPSON, TOWN OF ANDROSS PATENT 1676. DONGAN 1750-1799

1664. NAMED FOR DUKE OF 1600-1649

CONN., 1807, WHEN IT WAS A 1650-1699

SOUTHAMPTON, TOWN OF OF THE INDIANS WHO PERISHED

IN SPRING OF 1779 1800-1849 ITS ORGANIZATION 1792. FIRST

MAMAKATING, TOWN OF 1750-1799

THE PIONEERS; WHOSE SQUAW

HIGHLAND, TOWN OF WHERE IN

EMIGRANT, IN 1790, SUFFOLK 1800-1849

SHELTER ISLAND, TOWN OF IN TIME OF NEED HERE.

OCEANIC, 1807, WHEN IT WAS A

SMITHTOWN, TOWN OF 1800-1849

1750-1799

1650-1699

FRANKLINVILLE

SHELTER ISLAND, TOWN OF BUILT OF LOGS, 1834 BY

IN OWEGO, BUILT BY

1790-1812. GRANDSON AND

1870 PURCHASED BY VILLAGE, 1881.

THOMPSON, TOWN OF 1800-1849

CAPTAIN LUKE BATES 1750-1799

OF LOCAL HEMLOCK BARD

1800-1849

1750-1799

SMITHTOWN, TOWN OF

LIBERTY, TOWN OF

TO HIS HOME IN ROCHESTER

MAMAKATING, TOWN OF

OLD TOWN

INTO SOLE LEATHER BY USE

OF BARBADOS WAS THE

1800-1849

1750-1799

THE PIONEERS; WHOSE SQUAW

HIGHLAND, TOWN OF WHERE IN

EMIGRANT, IN 1790, SUFFOLK 1800-1849 ITS ORGANIZATION 1792. FIRST

MAMAKATING, TOWN OF THE PIONEERS; WHOSE SQUAW

HIGHLAND, TOWN OF WHERE IN

EMIGRANT, IN 1790, SUFFOLK 1800-1849 ITS ORGANIZATION 1792. FIRST

MAMAKATING, TOWN OF THE PIONEERS; WHOSE SQUAW

HIGHLAND, TOWN OF WHERE IN

EMIGRANT, IN 1790, SUFFOLK 1800-1849 ITS ORGANIZATION 1792. FIRST

MAMAKATING, TOWN OF

OLD TOWN HALL.

TIOGA CENTER, OPERATED BY

KEUREN WESTBROOK. VILLAGE

BRAND'S RAIDERS WITH THEIR

MICHEL HELM TO A FERRY ACROSS

1800-1849

1750-1799

TO A FERRY ACROSS

1800-1849

1750-1799

TO A FERRY ACROSS

1800-1849

1750-1799

TO A FERRY ACROSS

1800-1849

1750-1799

TO A FERRY ACROSS

1800-1849

1750-1799

TO A FERRY ACROSS

1800-1849

1750-1799

TO A FERRY ACROSS

1800-1849

1750-1799

TO A FERRY ACROSS

1800-1849

1750-1799

TO A FERRY ACROSS
ONE OF TWELVE ORIGINAL CREEKLOCKS

REVOLUTIONARY WAR

NYS 212, E. OF WOODSTOCK

CANADA DURING INDIAN WARS

ULSTER

BURNED BY BRITISH, 1777.

HUGUENOT ST., IN NEW PALTZ

SETTLED 1710 BY PALATINES

ACADEMY

ULSTER

CHRISTIAN MYER, PROMINENT

DEEDED TO DAUGHTER OF MYNDERT

WASHINGTON

NYS 213 W. OF ROSENDALE

ULSTER

RECEPTION HERE ON HIS

IN 1825 BY JUDGE LUCAS

NEW PALTZ, TOWN OF

PLAN OF KINGSTON

SITE OF

NEW ENGLAND CAPTIVES TO

1800-1849

CHURCH-SCHOOL, 1683,

ULSTER

ROCHESTER, TOWN OF

US 209, N. OF ACCORD

1757 AFTER A GALLANT DEFENSE

"DOWN RENT" WAR

ROSENDALE, TOWN OF

GRANDSON OF ISAAC DUBOIS,

ONE OF ORIGINAL SETTLERS

ULSTER

BOGARDUS TAVERN

BUILT IN 1755 BY

MYNDERSE ST., S. OF US 9W, IN SAUGERTIES

1777. REBUILT AND OCCUPIED

NORTHWEST CORNER OF

CONTACT WITH CLASSIS OF

NEW PALTZ, TOWN OF

WASHINGTON

ULSTER

WOODSTOCK, TOWN OF

PETRUS VAN WAGENEN

BEVIER HOUSE

CONTINENTAL ROAD

1800-1849

BUILT BEFORE 1720 ARE ON

ONE OF TWELVE ORIGINAL

NYS 32, S. OF PLATTEKILL, AT ULSTER-ORANGE CO. LINE

ATTACKED, SEPT. 1777, BY

1750-1799

"A" BATTALION

BATTLE ON SNOWSHOES, 1758,

THE PATENTEE, IN 1698.

OF ORIGINAL HOUSE REMAINS.

IN FRENCH AND INDIAN WAR

AT CLOSE OF REVOLUTION

OF JAMES, DUKE OF YORK.

ON ACADEMY ST. IN CAMBRIDGE

HURLEY, TOWN OF

THE LOW HOUSE AFTER 1732.

MARBLE TOWN, TOWN OF

EXTENDED EAST SEVEN MILES

TO KINGSTON, NOV. 16, 1782

IN 1857 NEAR PRESENT BUILDING

WARREN

ULSTER

TO POWER FERRY EST. 1830

THE FORT BUILT IN 1705

OLD DEPUY HOUSE

ULSTER

OLD BLOCKHOUSE

ULSTER

DEYO HOUSE

ULSTER

THE EARLDOM IN IRELAND

ALTON BROOKS PARKER

OF JAMES, DUKE OF YORK.

BATTLE ON SNOWSHOES, 1758,

OF ASSOCIATION. OCCUPIED CON-

CAP. FREDERICK SCHOONMAKER,

EST. 1823, NAMED FOR

CAPT. JOHN D. BARR

IN 1828, LATER NAMED BARCLAY HEIGHTS

BARCLAY HEIGHTS

ON NYS 40 ABOUT 1/2 MILE SOUTH OF ARGYLE

NYS 32 AT BLOOMINGTON

SW CORNER MAIDEN LA. & FAIR ST.

D. & H. CANAL

MARBLETOWN, TOWN OF

PRE-REVOLUTIONARY HOUSE.

HUGUENOT STREET, ON THE

INDIANS AND HIS SON SLEW

DURING THE SUMMER OF 1755

BY DIRECT DESCENDANTS OF

YELVERTON'S LANDING 1777

TAPPEN HOUSE

ULSTER

FIRST COMMERICAL MILL

BUILT 1780; SINCE 1810

TOWN OF MARBLETOWN WAS

PRESENT LOCATION, 1847.

YOBO RESERVOIR, WHITEPORT NAMED

ONE OF ORIGINAL COUNTIES

OF NEW YORK STATE, 1683,

BATTLE OF LAKE GEORGE

GLEN FALLS, CITY OF

BUILT BY PHILIP ELTING 1817

ULSTER

IN 1700-1749

3 STONE CHURCHES, 1743, 1860

MARBLETOWN, TOWN OF

FIRST

TO KINGSTON, NOV. 16, 1782

IN 1750-1799

A BODY OF 12 MEN CHOSEN

BURNED 1846, REBUILT ON

1740-1780

THE S. W. CORNER OF

OUTER CHURCH, 1797

ULSTER

THE LOW HOUSE AFTER 1732.

MARBLE TOWN, TOWN OF

EXTENDED EAST SEVEN MILES

TO KINGSTON, NOV. 16, 1782

IN 1857 NEAR PRESENT BUILDING

WARREN

ULSTER

TO POWER FERRY EST. 1830

THE FORT BUILT IN 1705

OLD DEPUY HOUSE

ULSTER

OLD BLOCKHOUSE

ULSTER

DEYO HOUSE

ULSTER

THE EARLDOM IN IRELAND

ALTON BROOKS PARKER

OF JAMES, DUKE OF YORK.

BATTLE ON SNOWSHOES, 1758,

OF ASSOCIATION. OCCUPIED CON-

CAP. FREDERICK SCHOONMAKER,

EST. 1823, NAMED FOR

CAPT. JOHN D. BARR

IN 1828, LATER NAMED BARCLAY HEIGHTS

BARCLAY HEIGHTS

ON NYS 40 ABOUT 1/2 MILE SOUTH OF ARGYLE

NYS 32 AT BLOOMINGTON

SW CORNER MAIDEN LA. & FAIR ST.

D. & H. CANAL

MARBLETOWN, TOWN OF

PRE-REVOLUTIONARY HOUSE.

HUGUENOT STREET, ON THE

INDIANS AND HIS SON SLEW

DURING THE SUMMER OF 1755

BY DIRECT DESCENDANTS OF

YELVERTON'S LANDING 1777

TAPPEN HOUSE

ULSTER

FIRST COMMERICAL MILL

BUILT 1780; SINCE 1810

TOWN OF MARBLETOWN WAS

PRESENT LOCATION, 1847.

YOBO RESERVOIR, WHITEPORT NAMED

ONE OF ORIGINAL COUNTIES

OF NEW YORK STATE, 1683,

BATTLE OF LAKE GEORGE

GLEN FALLS, CITY OF

BUILT BY PHILIP ELTING 1817

ULSTER

IN 1700-1749

3 STONE CHURCHES, 1743, 1860
WASHINGTON COMMANDING MARSHALL HOUSE
FORT EDWARD
JOHN DEAN RIVER
SITE OF 1750-1799 THE REVOLUTION. HOUSE STOOD HAWK'S CORNERS ON CO. RD. TO W. FORT ANN IN FORT ANN VILLAGE IN 1813, GRIST MILL IN 1818. ON US 4 AT N. END OF FT. EDWARD IN PALMYRA THE CONTINENTAL TROOPS WILLIAMSON, TOWN OF STOOD ST. JOHN'S RECTORY, IN WILLIAMSON BUILT BY
[ARROW] INDIAN WARS AND SITE OF 1650-1699
MARCH 21, 1780, 3 TORIES AND WAYNE SEMINARY AVE. & MILE SQUARE RD. JULY 28, 1777
WASHINGTON ON SO. SIDE VIENNA ST., PALMYRA WHITE CREEK, TOWN OF 1700-1749 COVELL'S MILLS EAST 1810, PALMYRA, TOWN OF
SAVANNAH, TOWN OF WILLIAMSON, TOWN OF 1750-1799 ON US 4 AT FORT ANN
AND RELIGION JANE MC CREA DUNCAN CAMPBELL
WASHINGTON SLAVE PENS. POST ROAD, BUILT OF PLANK, FIRST WHITE MEN STOPPED HERE TO TRADE
PART OF OUTWORKS FORT LYMAN 1755 FORCES DURING THE REVOLUTION. RD. TO CROSS COUNTY PKWY. FROM NO. COLUMBUS AVE. HIGLEY'S SHOE SHOP, 1850 WAS USED ON THE ALBANY ROUTE BETWEEN LAKE GRANVILLE, TOWN OF
MOUNT PLEASANT, TOWN OF 1800-1849 THIS HOUSE WAS INDIAN TRAIL, LATER FORCES DURING THE REVOLUTION. AFTER THE EVACUATION OF
RETREAT FROM WHITE PLAINS. THE TROOPS FELL IN LINE ACROSS THE HILL TO EAST WAS INDIAN TRAIL, LATER FORCES DURING THE REVOLUTION. AFTER THE EVACUATION OF
RETREAT FROM WHITE PLAINS. THE TROOPS FELL IN LINE ACROSS THE HILL TO EAST WAS INDIAN TRAIL, LATER FORCES DURING THE REVOLUTION. AFTER THE EVACUATION OF
RETREAT FROM WHITE PLAINS. THE TROOPS FELL IN LINE ACROSS THE HILL TO EAST WAS INDIAN TRAIL, LATER FORCES DURING THE REVOLUTION. AFTER THE EVACUATION OF
RETREAT FROM WHITE PLAINS. THE TROOPS FELL IN LINE ACROSS THE HILL TO EAST WAS INDIAN TRAIL, LATER FORCES DURING THE REVOLUTION. AFTER THE EVACUATION OF
RETREAT FROM WHITE PLAINS. THE TROOPS FELL IN LINE ACROSS THE HILL TO EAST WAS INDIAN TRAIL, LATER FORCES DURING THE REVOLUTION. AFTER THE EVACUATION OF